

Dr. Arsalan Moinuddin



Mobile: +91-8003720999 Email: drarsalan.moinuddin@gmail.com

House No: 94, Lane:03, Sadbhavna Kunj, Panditwadi, Dehradun-248007, INDIA Mobile: (+91) 9719445444

MEDICAL COUNCIL OF INDIA REGISTRATION # 82625

EXPERIENCE SUMMARY

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR IN DEPARTMENT OF PHYSIOLOGY at Shridev Suman Subharti Medical

College Dehradun, India

Nov 2015 – Current

Demonstrating comprehensive understanding of medical physiology as well as current developments in medical sciences as related to physiology
Involved in effective theoretical and practical physiology teaching of both medical and paramedical students
Facilitation and moderation of undergraduate tutorials and seminars

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR IN DEPARTMENT OF PHYSIOLOGY at National Institute of Medical

Sciences (NIMS) Jaipur, India

July 2014 – Nov 2015

Involved in effective theoretical and practical physiology teaching of both medical and paramedical students
Facilitation and moderation of undergraduate tutorials and seminars
Organizing and equipping physiology labs for undergraduate & postgraduate practical with special focus on nerve conduction studies.

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

2011 – 2014

DOCTOR OF MEDICINE (MD) IN PHYSIOLOGY, HIHT, Dehradun, India

Involved in theoretical and practical physiology teaching of both medical and paramedical students

Facilitation and moderation of undergraduate tutorials and seminars

Conducting research projects effectively in the department (Area of interest: Prehypertension)

- DISSERTATION PROJECT: Autonomic function tests in pre-hypertensive young adult males of Uttarakhand region
- OTHER PROJECTS: Blood pressure reduction following accumulated physical activity in pre hypertensive

MASTER OF PUBLIC HEALTH (MPH), University of Glasgow, Glasgow, UK

2009-2010

AWARDED MERIT MPH with **DISTINCTION** in Principles of Public Health and Research Methods modules

Course modules include: Epidemiology (Introduction & Advanced), Research Methods, Statistical Methods (Introduction & Advanced), Principles of Public Health, Communicable Diseases, Psychosocial approaches to Public Health.

RESEARCH PROJECT: Seasonal variations related to epidemiology of stroke in Scotland (1986-2005)

MBBS, Al-Ameen Medical College Hospital [AMCH], Bijapur, India **2009**

Passed with **FIRST CLASS** [64.3%] with **DISTINCTION** in Physiology [74.7%]

→ **XII**, Aligarh Muslim University Board, Aligarh, India. Passed with First Class [73.8%] **2001**

→ **X**, Aligarh Public School [CBSE], Aligarh, India. Passed with First Class [78.4%] **1999**

EDITORIAL DUTIES

Editorial board member, Annals of International Medical and Dental Research, 2015 – till date

PUBLISHED PAPERS

- **Moinuddin A**, Saini S, Goel A, Misra R, Bajpai A. Derangements in autonomic functions with elevated blood pressure. Era's Journal of Medical Research. 2016; 3 (2): 1-6.
- **Moinuddin A**, Goel A, Saini S, Bajpai A, Misra R. Alcohol Consumption and Gender: A critical review. J of Psychol and Psychther. 2016 Jun; 6: 267.
- Ahsan A, Manna K, Yadav GS, **Moinuddin A**, Ahmad A, Gupta RC, Alam S. Protein creatinine index: A possible predictor of nephropathy in hypertensives, in North India. Clin Chim Acta. 2016 June 16; 460:18-22
- Saxena Y. Gupta R, **Moinuddin A**, Narwal R. Blood pressure reduction following accumulated physical activity in prehypertensive. J Family Med Prim Care. 2016 Apr-Jun; 5(2): 349–356
- **Moinuddin A**, Gupta R, Saxena Y. Autonomic Function Tests In Prehypertensive Young Adult Males Of Uttarakhand Region Indian J Physiol Pharmacol 2016; 60(1): 45-51
- **Moinuddin A**, Gupta R, Saxena Y. Assessment of anthropometric indices, salt intake and physical activity in the aetiology of prehypertension. J Clin Diagn Res 2016 Feb, Vol-10(2): CC11-CC14
- Ahmad A, **Moinuddin A**, Ahsan A, Goel A. Study of Electrophysiological Changes in Sensory Nerves Among Diabetic Smokers. J Clin Diagn Res. 2016 Jan, Vol-10(1): CC09-CC11
- **Moinuddin A**, Sharma A, Lewsey J, Inglis S, Verma A. Effect of climatological variables for all seasons on the frequency on incidence stroke hospitalizations in Scotland. Ann. Int. Med. Den. Res. 2016; 2(1):204-7.
- Ahmad A, **Moinuddin A**, Ahsan A, Goel A. Comparative assessment of motor nerve conduction velocity among non-diabetic, diabetic non-smoker and subgroups of diabetic smokers. Ann. Int. Med. Den. Res. 2016; 2(1):196-99
- **Moinuddin A**. Pandemic Influenza: Current disaster. Ann. of Int. Med. & Den. Res. 2015; 1(1): 41-3.

- **Moinuddin A.** Epidemiology of HIV in India and Scotland. Ann. of Int. Med. & Den. Res. 2015; 1(1): 44-6.
- **Moinuddin A,** Sharma N, Lewsey J, Inglis S. Effect of seasonal variation on the frequency of incident stroke hospitalizations in Scotland. Saudi J Health Sci 2015; 4: 23-7
- **Moinuddin A,** Lewsey J, Inglis S. Annual variations in the frequency of incident of stroke hospitalizations in Scotland- Part I. Current Neurobiology. 2014; 5 (1 & 2):17-21.
- **Moinuddin A,** Lewsey J, Inglis S. Effect of climatological variables on the frequency of incident stroke hospitalization during winter. Acta Medica International. 2014; 1(2):107-109.

CONTINUED MEDICAL EDUCATION

INTERNATIONAL

- **CONFERENCE:** TUBERCULOSIS 2010 Postgraduate Education Centre, Manchester Royal Infirmary. Manchester, UK **18th Nov 2010**
- **CONFERENCE:** GLOBAL HYPOXIA SUMMIT & 4th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON CHRONIC HYPOXIA Defence Institute of Physiology & Allied Sciences, New Delhi, India **9th - 12th Aug 2012**

NATIONAL

- **CME:** ONCOLOGY CME 2011 Cancer Research Institute, HIHT University, Dehradun, India **27th Aug 2011**
- **WORKSHOP:** RESEARCH METHODOLOGY WORKSHOP HIHT University, Dehradun, India **28th Jan 2012**
- **CONFERENCE:** SOBSICON- 2012 2nd National Conference of Society of Biological Scientists of India HIHT University, Dehradun, India **27th-29th Jan 2012**
- **CONFERENCE:** IASO MIDCON- 2012 Mid-term Conference of Indian Association of Surgical Oncology Cancer Research Institute, HIHT University, Dehradun, India **14th - 15th April 2012**
- **CME:** CME SERIES ON STROKE, Max Super Specialty Hospital, Dehradun, India **29th Sept 2013**
- **CME:** REGIONAL CME ON SCRUB TYPHUS - 2013, HIHT University, Dehradun, India **6th Oct 2013**

PERSONAL

- Gender Male
- Nationality Indian [hold passport valid till Jan 2023]

→ Date of Birth

15th June 1983